Manheim Central Band Boosters General Meeting April 27, 2017 at 6:45 PM At Manheim Central High School

Present:

Mike Frontz, President; Claudia Seibert, Treasurer; Charito Faulkner, Secretary; Wendy Palmer, Gordon Sullivan, Rebecca Galbreath, Roger Dombach, Lori Johnson, Jennifer Richelle Greenly, Wendell Miller, Edna Hoffer, Angie Shenk, Becke Cressler, Jessica Jonston, Monica McMonigal, Jennifer Herr, Angie Forwood

Secretary's Report:

Minutes read. Mike motioned to approved minutes. Rebecca seconded. Minutes approved unanimously.

The new boosters email info@mcmarchingbarons.org is now being used for correspondences. Charito sent an email informing parents/guardians that this would be the email address being used instead of her personal email address.

Treasurer's report:

Money Market	43744.66
Acct	
Checking Acct	1446.71
Subtotal:	45191.37
Less Capital	10,000.00
Expense Fund:	
Less Student	4,209.37
Accounts:	
Total:	30982.00

Ways and Means' Report:

Edna spoke on behalf of Barry. She reported that the sub sale and Chicken BBQ fundraisers are planned. Emails about fundraisers will be sent and will also be posted on the Boosters website.

Moe's restaurant fundraiser is set for May 31st.

The Amazon Smile feature is still in effect as a fundraiser.

Vice President's Report:

Angie spoke on behalf or Dave. She reported that the Time to Sign Up page has been made. A link will be put on the Boosters website.

A leader for the Snacks Team was needed. Wendy agreed to be a leader.

Manheim Central Band Boosters General Meeting April 27, 2017 at 6:45 PM At Manheim Central High School

President's Report:

Mike reported that the approval of the band trip has been pushed back due to the board updating a process of travel trips. The trip is tentatively scheduled for January during the Martin Luther King Day holiday break. Mike asked for trip leaders. Rebecca stated that she and Curt along with the Millers would be willing to fill that need. Mike reminded everyone to to submit as overnight chaperones when completing their clearances.

New maroon shirts to be fitted at band camp. These shirts will be provided at no cost this year. Sizing of jackets for the guard will be done at band camp as well.

Mike reported continuing to explore the possibility of creating an alumni group.

Ford is having its Drive 4Ur event on May 21st from 9-12. A person must be 18 years old and mention which group funds are to be designated.

New Business:

Roger shared that so far, he believed that there are 14 bands signed up for the invitational. Emails of invitational planning meetings will be sent and posted on the website. Roger mentioned he had 2 years left in planning the invitational and would need a successor.

It is believed that the marching band will have 120 members. Mike shared needing to check if there was a uniform need now that there was an increase in band members.

Mike reminded that there will be executive members needing replaced next year, President, Vice president and Ways and Means. He encouraged everyone to start thinking of their interest to fill one of these roles.

Jennifer Herr reported that she believed that Manheim BIC could not hold 120 band students and their families for an end of season banquet. Rebecca said she would investigate the possibility that to have her church host.

Becke made progress with the website and band shop forms will be on the site. Becke is exploring the option to post students playing music on the site and to have source material for students.

There was discussion about how the budget runs and how to possibly pursue the capital campaign.

Discussion was also had surrounding the french fry stand and how it will eventually need completely replaced because fryers were custom made.

Director's Report:

Mr. Brackbill reiterated that 14 bands have signed up for the invitational and having about 120 marching band members.

Manheim Central Band Boosters General Meeting April 27, 2017 at 6:45 PM At Manheim Central High School

The approval for the trip is tabled until the board meeting in May.

All Star game is scheduled for May 27 and the Memorial Day parade is scheduled for May 29.

Announcement:

Next General Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 6:45 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Charito Faulkner MCBB Secretary